
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION III

1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

July 19,2011

Kelly A. Gable
Assistant Regional Counsel (3RC20)
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029

Matthew L. Wolford, Esq.
638 West 6th Street
Erie, PA 16507

i

RE: In the Matter of Swamp Angel Energy, LLC
Docket No: SDWA-03-2011-0160-DU

Dear Ms. Gable and Mr. Wolford:

BY HAND DELIVERY

BY FIRST CLASS MAIL and
FACSIMILE (814) 459-9661

I have been designated as the Presiding Officer in the referenced proceeding involving the
proposed assessment ofa civil penalty under Section 1423(c) of the Safe Drinking Water Act,
42 U.S.C. §300h-2(c). The proceeding is governed by EPA's Consolidated Rules of Practice
Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or
Corrective Action Orders, and the Revocation, Termination or Suspension of Permits, 40 C.F.R.
Part 22, published at 64 Fed. Reg. 40137 (July 23, 1999).

INFORMAL STATUS CONFERENCE:

Accordingly, I will hold an informal status conference by telephone on August 18,2011
beginning at 10:00 AM, or as soon thereafter as I can make the necessary arrangements. Unless
you advise me otherwise, I will can Ms. Gable at (215) 814-2471 and Mr. Wolford at (814) 459­
9600. Please be prepared to discuss the status of this matter.

Customer Service Hotline: 1-800-438-2474



ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD:

The Regional Hearing Clerk maintains the administrative record for this proceeding under
§28.5 of the Consolidated Rules. Please make sure that the originals of all documents you wish
included in the record are properly filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk, with copies to the
opposing party and the Presiding Officer. My address is:

Renee Sarajian (3RCOO)
Presiding Officer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency - Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19103-2029

If you cannot be available for the informal status conference on the date and time I have
scheduled, or if you have any questions about these procedures, please contact my office at (215)
814-2687. In doing so. please be mindful of §22.8 of the Consolidated Rules Ex parte discussion
of proceeding. The Consolidated Rules preclude one-party discussion with the Presiding Officer
or other Agency officials, involved in this case or likely to advise these officials, of the merits of
this case. If you need to discuss the merits with me, please arrange to have opposing counsel
participate in the discussion. The substance of your settlement discussions, if any, should not be
divulged to me because it could affect my neutrality.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Very truly yours,

cc: Lydia Guy, Regional Hearing Clerk (3RCOO)


